SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES

October 30, 2023

Pledge	President Dr. Harker led the Pledge to the Flag.
Call to Order	President Dr. Harker called the meeting of the Flat Rock-Hawcreek Board of School Trustees to order at 7:00 p.m. All Board members were present except Brian Rose. Superintendent Shawn Price was also present.
	Also attending the meeting was JB Royer and Missy Dempsey.
Public Comment	
Superintendents Report	Superintendent Shawn Price recommended that the board approve the Master Contract for the 2023-2024 & 2024-2025 school years as presented.
	Pat Walters moved and Chad Miller seconded the motion to approve the Master Contract for the 2023-2024 & 2024-2025 school years. Motion passed: 4-0
	Superintendent Shawn Price recommended a 4% raise to the Non-Certified pay scale to include all categories except bus drivers at this time.
	Chad Miller moved and Matt Bruner seconded the motion to approve a 4% raise to the Non-Certified pay scale as presented. Motion passed: 4-0
	Superintendent Shawn Price recommended a 4% increase for the following administrative positions:
	High School Principal Elementary Principal Elementary Dean High School Dean Technology Director Director of Student Resources Director of Alternative Education
	Pat Walters moved and Matt Bruner seconded the motion to approve a 4% raise to the administrative positions as listed. Motion passed: 4-0
	Superintendent Shawn Price recommended a 4% raise for JB Royer, Ray Jackson, Jeff Cleland and Missy Dempsey.
	Chad Miller moved and Matt Bruner seconded the motion to approve a 4% raise for JB Royer, Ray Jackson, Jeff Cleland and Missy Dempsey. Motion passed: 4-0

	Superintendent Shawn Price recommended the board approve the Director of Guidance
	contract addition of 10 days and a 1.5% increase to the salary.
	Chad Miller moved and Pat Walters seconded the motion to approve the Director of Guidance contract addition of 10 days and a 1.5% increase to the salary. Motion passed: 4-0
	Superintendent Shawn Price recommended the board approve the Athletic Director contract addition of 12 days and a 1.5% increase to the salary.
	Pat Walters moved and Matt Bruner second the motion to approve the Athletic Director's contract as presented. Motion passed: 4-0
	Facilities Director JB Royer recommended the hire of One Son Construction to install new flake and seal floors at HSP at a cost of \$5,000.
	Chad Miller moved and Pat Walters seconded the motion to approve the hire of One Son Construction to install new flake and seal floors at HSP at a cost of \$5,000. Motion passed: 4-0
	Superintendent Shawn Price recommended that the board Cancel the November 7 th meeting and only have one meeting on November 21 st .
	Chad Miller moved and Matt Bruner seconded the motion to cancel the November 7 th school board meeting and have only one meeting on November 21st. Motion passed: 4-0
Other Business	
Adjournment	At 7:18 p.m., Chad Miller moved and Matt Bruner seconded a motion to adjourn. Motion passed 4-0.

SIGNED:

Dr. John D. Harker, President

Chad Miller, Vice-President

Matt Bruner, Secretary

Brian Rose, Member

Patrick Walters, Member

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

It is the policy of Flat Rock-Hawcreek School Corporation to recruit, select, train, promote, retain and discipline employees without regard to race, sex, religious beliefs, national origin, national ancestry, political affiliation, age or disability.